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1435—1535 Mitz and 2310—2390 MHz Tetemetry Bands

QoOvERrNMENT/INC)N—GOVERNMENTRAQIQCOORRINATIONFORM

Date MagetL
IDENTITY CoNTROL No QQ46—99

To: Westem Area Frequency Coordingtor Fax: 805—989—4854

From: The Boeing Campany
AFTRCC Coordingtor, MC KO6—93
P.CG. Box 7730

wichita, KS 67277—7730

AFTRCC concurs and requests coordination fora twoyear Renewal of Experimental FCC License
KM2XOZ, to ba used for Antenna rangg testingfor the C—17 and other commercial programs detailed

as fallows:

McDonnell Douglas Radio Services Qgp_qrgngn__,_

7 A_ 98124—22073707.
POCJamesM_Qisan562—797—1083

[APPLICANT)

Bangd 2310—2390 M}iz NON , PW ___....lc_
(FREQUENCY) (EMISSION) (POWER)

 

 

Muximum Altitude: Ground Level

AREA & oaTes Of QPeEeRATION as Tollows:
| SsTaR? Dare FINISH DATE

ABkA LATITVYOE LONGITYUDE YR—MO—DAY YR—MQ—DAY
Antenna Range C
Long Beach, CA 33—49—34N  118—08—3s5W 1999—086—01 2001—086—01

NOTEe: Special conditions apply, Sea attached,

This recommendation is advisory only and not binding on the applicant or the FCC. This daes not

constitute a judgment that a fraquency is best suited to the applicant‘s purpose nor that the
assignment is exclusive tu the applicant, in utilizing this recommendation, the applicant agrees to

release and hold harmless AFTRCCG, its officers, directors, marmbers, agents and representatives in
any claims, losses or oxpenses$ which may afisa as a ragult of the applilcant‘s uso of these

frequencies, M

AFIRCCFREQUENCYADWSORYCOMMITIEE

— REPLY —

Dare _:3/:‘5“ P |____

I do not cancur and suggest _, eagre e _—

| concur with the above recormmendation L/
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TELEMETRY FREQUENCY RECOMMENDATION

AEROSPACE AND FLIGHT TEST RADIO COORDINATING COUNCIL

PO BOX 200547

CARTERSVILLE, GA 30120—9010

DATE: 25 MARCH, 1999

IDENTITY CONTROL No: 0046—99

 

To: Gerald Broerman, MC 3U—AJ

McDonnell Douglas Radio Services Corporation

P.O. Box 3707

Seattle, WA 98124—2207

AFTRCC recommends a two year Renewal of Experimental FCC License KM2XOZ, to be used for

Antenna range testing for the C—17 and other commercial programs detailed as follows:

TRANSMITTER
MAKE & MODEL STABILITY WATT FREQUENCIES EMISSION

Scientific Atlanta 2150 Series 0.005% 2W 2310—2390 MHz NON _

Maximum Altitude: Ground Level

AREA & DATES OF OPERATION as follows:

STARTDATE FINISH DATE

AREA LATITUDE LONGITUDE YR—MO—DAY YR—MO—DAY
Antenna Range
Long Beach, CA 33—49—34N 118—08—35WV 1999—06—01 2001—06—01

This recommendation has been coordinated with the following:

Western Area Frequency Coordinator Fax: 805—989—7983.
 

We request that the FCC add the following to your license:

Renewal of this License is subject to prior coordination with AFTRCC Frequency Advisory

Committee, PO Box 200547, Cartersville, GA 30120—9010, Telephone (770) 494—2893."

This recommendation is advisory only and not binding on the applicant or the FCC. This does not

constitute a judgment that a frequency is best suited to the applicant‘s purpose nor that the assignment

is exclusive to the applicant. In utilizing this recommendation, the applicant agrees to release and hold

harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, members, agents and representatives in any claims, losses or

expenses which may arise as a result of the applicant‘s use of these frequencies.

This recommendation will be valid for 90 days from the date of this letter. An updated letter should be

requested if your license application has not been filed with the FCC within the 90—day period. Please

attach the original yellow letter to your license application for filing with FCC.

Lmmt
Rex D. Miller, Chair

AFTRCC Frequency Advisory Committee


